



PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Time: 11:00 AM

Location:

74 Ontario Street, Canandaigua, NY and via WebEx

May 26, 2021

MEMBERS PRESENT

- Chairman Robert Green
- Supervisor Cathy Menikotz
- Supervisor Greg Bendzlowicz
- Supervisor Todd Campbell
- Supervisor Mark Venuti

MEMBERS PRESENT via WebEx

- Supervisor Daryl Marshall
- Supervisor Lou Guard

OTHERS PRESENT

- Chris DeBolt, County Administrator
- Holly Adams, County Attorney
- Jim Ritts, District Attorney
- Tom Harvey, Planning Director
- Tim Jensen, Associate Planner
- Sheriff Kevin Henderson
- Chief Deputy John Falbo
- Christian Smith, Chief Corrections Officer
- Nicole Tillotson, Secretary to the Sheriff
- Diane Foster, Deputy Clerk to the Board

OTHERS PRESENT via WebEx

- Mary Beer, Public Health Director
- Jeff Rougeux, Director of Probation
- Mary Gates, Finance Director
- Jack Marren, Chair to the BOS
- Leanne Lapp, Public Defender
- Deb Trickey, EMS Coordinator
- Peter Brown, Grants Coordinator
- Kristin Mueller, Clerk to the Board

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of the Public Safety Committee was called to order at 11:00 am by Chairman Robert Green.

MINUTES

Supervisor Todd Campbell made a motion to approve the minutes of the Public Safety Committee meeting from May 5, 2021. Supervisor Mark Venuti seconded the motion. The motion carried.

PUBLIC HEALTH Update

Public Health Director, Mary Beer gave a COVID19 update noting the following:

- 7,334 positive cases since the beginning of the pandemic
- Numbers are down and vaccinations are helping.
- 60.3 % in Ontario County have received their first dose of vaccine.
- Doing smaller clinics, pop ups at the schools and businesses.

OFFICE OF SHERIFF

PLANNING CIP 2022-27 Review

- Major Jail Equipment Replacement – Replace Aged Kitchen and Specialty Equipment at Jail – Sheriff Kevin Henderson / Chris Smith / Tom Harvey

Sheriff Henderson reviewed the Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) for 2022-27.

The first CIP is to replace aged kitchen and specialty equipment.
 The second CIP is to replace the call recorder for the 911 Center.
 The third CIP is to replace the existing 911 adjustable consoles and the existing would go to the backup center.

<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • # 9301 - 911 - Call Recorder Replacement – Steve DeChick / Tom Harvey • # 9354 – 911 - Full replacement of Height Adjustable 911 Consoles (Workstations) – Sheriff Kevin Henderson / Steve DeChick <p>Update: Jail Population</p>	<p>Chairman Green noted he would like to see Chief DeChick attend the Public Safety Committee meeting.</p> <p>Supervisor Mark Venuti motioned to endorse the three CIP requests as a block, seconded by Supervisor Bendzlowicz. The motion carried.</p> <p>Sheriff Henderson reviewed the jail population:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Current –77 • Females – 13 • Weekend High – 81 • Sentenced – 16 • Parole violations – 10 without additional charges <p>Road Patrol had 533 hours of overtime from May 5th -25th. Jail had 1,357.25 hours of overtime from May 5th -25th. The 911 Center had 319.75 hours of overtime.</p>
PLANNING	
<p><i>Firing Range update</i></p>	<p>Tim Jensen reported they do not have funding available at 100% to expand the firing range. They have established that reduced size targets are acceptable alternatives to having 100 yards; someone can use the existing 75-yard range targets with reduced targets and still have the 100-yard accreditation. They are still in the process of establishing the boundary of variables within the project site as well as the pauper’s cemetery. The archaeologist has found evidence of burials to the east of the cemetery. Mr. Jensen said there is funds available now to do a complete renovation of the existing range. He is recommending they move forward with the renovation. The cost would be somewhere between \$550,000 to \$700,000.</p> <p>Supervisor Greg Bendzlowicz motioned to endorse moving forward with the recommended renovations, seconded by Mark Venuti. The motion carried.</p>
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT	
<p>PLANNING CIP 2022-27 Review</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • # 9373 – Emergency Management Major Equipment Replacement – Station Compressor – Jeff Harloff 	<p>Deb Trickey reviewed the Capital Improvement Project (CIP). She said they are looking to replace the station compressor in 2022. The compressor is over 20 years old and the parts are becoming more difficult to find to do repairs on the old one.</p> <p>Supervisor Todd Campbell motioned to endorse the CIP in the amount of \$37,770.00 which would include purchase and installation, in addition of the option of a CO monitor in the amount of \$4,287.00 which does not include installation, seconded by Supervisor Cathy Menikotz. The motion carried.</p>

DISTRICT ATTORNEY	
Resolution: <i>Authorization to Accept FY2021 Aid to Prosecution Grant – NYS Division of Criminal Justice Services</i>	<p>Jim Ritts presented a resolution to accept the aid to prosecution grant from the NYSDCJ.</p> <p>Supervisor Cathy Menikotz motioned to approve the resolution, seconded by Supervisor Greg Bendzlowicz. The motion carried.</p>
CONFLICT DEFENDER	
	No items were submitted from the Conflict Defender.
PUBLIC DEFENDER	
<p>a. Resolution: <i>Authorization to Extend Distribution 6 Grant (C600032) from Office of Indigent Legal Services</i></p> <p>b. Resolution: <i>Authorization to Extend Distribution 8 Grant (C800032) from Office of Indigent Legal Services</i></p> <p>c. Resolution: <i>Authorization to Accept FY2021 Aid to Defense Grant NYS Division of Criminal Justice Services</i></p>	<p>Leann Lapp presented two resolutions to authorize the extension of two grants from the Office of Indigent Legal Services and a resolution to accept an Aid to Defense Grant from the NYSDCJS.</p> <p>Supervisor Todd Campbell asked for clarification on the expiration date and extension date of the two grants, noting his concern that the expiration date has already passed; would it affect the grants. A brief discussion took place and it was resolved to have the phrase that states an expiration date in the that extension grant resolutions be removed for the Board meeting.</p> <p>Supervisor Greg Bendzlowicz motioned to approve the three resolutions as a block with the amendments, seconded by Supervisor Todd Campbell. The motion carried.</p>
PROBATION	
<p>a. Resolution: <i>Authorization to Accept Article 13-A Classification /Alternative to Incarceration (ATI) Funding from DCJS</i></p>	<p>Jeff Rougeux presented a resolution accept the Alternative to Incarceration (ATI) fund in the amount of \$15,461 from NYSDCJS. He said they did not change their funding amount but did change the goals.</p> <p>Supervisor Todd Campbell motioned to approve the resolution, seconded by Supervisor Cathy Menikotz. The motion carried.</p>
CAMPBELL COMMISSION	
	<p>Todd Campbell gave the following updates with the Campbell Commission:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • They met with Dr. Nye about the education possibilities for the jail population working with FLCC. • They are looking to revise and revisit some of their goals • They are looking to revising their mission statement
COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR	
<i>Updates</i>	<p>Chris DeBolt gave the following updates:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • The discussion of marijuana legalization will continue with the Campbell Commission • No new positive cases within the workforce • The signage has changed regarding mask wearing • Encourage the staff who interact with the public to continue to wear masks

	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Ontario County is eligible for just under \$3 million dollars for the use of establishing testing protocols and implementation with those in K through 12 schools. They will be meeting with the School Superintendents to get some guidance on how it would play out. • The weekly control room calls have ended, but they are still able to propose questions to get answers. • There will be a new portrait of hung in the courthouse • The drug treatment court graduations will be starting again, with the firs on June 25th.
<i>PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR</i>	<p>Chairman Marren said he is looking for more information on the Cannabis law and is planning a workshop at the end of June with two individuals who are interested in bringing a dispensary to the Village of Victor.</p> <p>Supervisor Daryl Marshall inquired on the stimulus money from the federal Government. He wanted to know if we were looking to replace any of the individuals that could take the early retirement incentive. Mary Gates replied that they are currently going through the process of determining lost revenue, and all of the different aspects of the funding that they can use the money for. She said the management compensation committee has started discussions about bringing or refilling those positions. She said they need to be very careful on using one-time funding sources for ongoing operational expenses. Brief discussion took place regarding the positions.</p> <p>Jeff Rougeux gave an update on the application for Raise the Age for 2021. He said the good news is they were approved for \$1,011,439 for the year already past but unfortunately, they didn't want the tax cap for 2020, they wanted it for 2021, in which they exceeded the tax cap. The Finance Director has been reaching out to the Division of Budget but has gotten no response. He said maybe this is something that Senator helming or Assemblyman Gallahan can investigate. Mary Gates said she still has not heard anything back from the Division of Budget.</p>
<i>Next meeting date and time is Wednesday, June 16, 2021 11:00 am</i>	
ADJOURNMENT	On motion of Supervisor Mark Venuti, the meeting was adjourned at 11:51 am. Supervisor Todd Campbell seconded the motion. The motion carried.
Respectfully Submitted Diane R. Foster, Deputy Clerk to the Board	